
 
 

AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM:  Michelle Robinson, CPPB, Procurement Manager 

 

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-2924-MR  

                          Provide An Assessment Management System for USC Aiken Campus.  

 

DATE:  March 23, 2016 

 

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for Proposal only in the manner and to the extent as stated 

herein. 

 

VENDOR QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT 

BID TO REJECTION. 

 

 

_____________________________                              ________________________                                   

Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

  



 

QUESTION RECEIVED FROM VENDOR A 

 

QUESTION #1: Is the RFP/award for USC-A exclusive use only, or viewed as an award for use 

at USC-Beaufort and USC – Upstate  

 

ANSWER: The initial award will be for USC-A; however as stated in Section III. Scope of 

Work, we reserve the option to add USC-B and USC-U at later dates and we request the prices 

for these additions to be included in the contractor’s response.   
 

 

 

QUESTION RECEIVED FROM VENDOR B 

 

QUESTION #1: Will ten (10) electronic copies need to be submitted with the proposal response 

(i.e. 5 for the technical and5 for the business proposal)?  

 

ANSWER: No, only 1 electronic copy is required. See page 1 of the solicitation “Number of 

Copies to be Submitted”. 
  


